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BY EMAIL AND BY CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr, Eric Wade Rowell

Dear Mr. Rowell:
The McIntosh Law Firm represents Huntersville Fire Department, Inc.

I write in response to your email to Fire Chief Dotoli of March 23 and your requests for
documents referenced in that email. As you know, Huntersville Fire Department, Inc., is a private non-
profit corporation. Documents which the Department provides to the Town of Huntersville or other local
governments are public records which can be obtained from those local governments. The Department
itself is under no obligation to provide the general public with access to the Department’s records. The
Department declines to provide you with the documents you have requested.

In accordance with Rule 4.2 of the North Carolina Rules of Professional Conduct, any further
communication directed to Huntersville Fire Department, Inc., shall be with me, as legal counsel for
Huntersville Fire Department, Inc.

Thank you for your attention to these matters.
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Yours very truly,

Jesse C. Jones



